
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA and Notice of 
Executive Session, 

Urban Renewal Agency Meeting, 
Local Contract Review Board Meeting, 

and City Council Meeting 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport will hold an executive session on Monday, 
December 17, 2012, at Noon, in Conference Room A, followed by a Local Contract 
Review Board Meeting and City Council meeting at 6:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers, 
City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the 
agenda follows. 
 
The meeting locations are accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for 
accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder 541.574.0613. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order 
of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the 
work session and/or meeting. Action items that do not require a public hearing may be 
moved up earlier in the meeting. 

 
City Council Executive Session 

Monday, December 17, 2012 – 12:00 P.M. 
Conference Room A 

 
I. Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) – Real Property Transactions 

II. Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i) – Performance Evaluation of 
 the City Manager 

______________________________________________________________________ 
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING 
Monday, December 17, 2012-- 5:30 P.M. 

City Council Chambers 
 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chambers. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the Urban 
Renewal Agency 
 



I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

II. Public Comment 
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 
 

III. Consent Calendar 
The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request 
 
A. Urban Renewal Agency Minutes from the Meeting of November 19, 2012 

(Hawker) 
 

IV. Action Items 
A. Authorization for Modification of Restrictive Covenant/Deed Restriction and 

Release of Sewer Easement for Property Owned by the Whaler Motel (Tokos) 
 

V. Public Comment 
 

VI. Adjournment 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
LOCAL CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, December 17, 2012  
City Council Chambers 

 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chambers.  
 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Action Items 
A. Declaring Fire Engine as Surplus  

 
III. Adjournment 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, December 17, 2012 

City Council Chambers 
 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 



the City Council Chambers. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda.  
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Call to Order and Roll Call   

 

 
III. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Public Comment 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three 
(3) minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers 
may not yield their time to others. 

 
V. Consent Calendar

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 

A. Approval of Minutes from the Work Session and Regular City Council 
Meeting of November 19, 2012 (Hawker) 

B. Report of Accts. Paid for November 2012 (Marshall) 
 

VI. Officer’s Reports 
A. Mayor’s Report 
B. City Manager’s Report 

1. Department Head Reports 
2. Suggestion, Concern, Complaint Form 
3. Project Manager’s Report  

 
VII. Discussions and Presentations 

A. Tree City USA presentation 
B. Yaquina Bay Ocean Observation Initiative- Lavarkas  
C. Community Microenterprise Program- Faust 
D. Ad Hoc Wayfinding Committee Report 
E. Audit Report Presentation- Marshall 
F. Requests by Councilors Sawyer and Allen regarding Reno lawsuit 

 
VIII. Proclamations 

A. Arbor Day Proclamation 
7:00 

IX. Action Items 
Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after 
staff has given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the 
opportunity to speak. (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, 
orders, or ordinances.)  
 



A. Consideration of Automatic Aid Agreement with Seal Rock Fire District
(Paige) 

 

 

 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution No. 3619 Regarding Annual SDC Fee
Adjustment (Tokos) 

C. Discussion and Potential Action on a Recommendation from the Planning
Commission Regarding the Territorial Sea Planning Process (Tokos/Allen) 

D. Consideration of Support of Community Microenterprise Program (Voetberg) 
E. Consideration of Canvas of Ballots of November 6, 2012 Municipal Election

(Voetberg) 
 

X. Council Reports and Comments 
 

XI. Public Comment  
(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 



November 19, 2012 
6:23 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

 The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met on the above date in the 
Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Beemer, Allen, Bertuleit, 
Brusselback, McConnell, Roumagoux, and Sawyer were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PRESENTATION OF COLORS 
 

 Members of the American Legion Post 116, from Newport, presented the colors. The 
Urban Renewal Agency and audience members participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following item: 
 
 A. Urban Renewal Agency minutes from the November 5, 2012 meeting. 
 
 It was noted that since these were joint minutes of the URA and City Council; they 
could be discussed during the City Council meeting. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Potential Response to a Letter from The Whaler Motel Regarding a 1992 Urban 
Renewal Agency Land Sale/Development Agreement. Tokos reported that the issue 
before the URA is consideration of whether relinquishing a covenant/deed restriction 
authorizing the URA to repurchase property that it sold to The Whaler if they failed to 
complete a second phase of the motel expansion by July 23, 2014 is consistent with the 
URA’s objectives in offering the property for sale. 
 John Clark appeared before the URA regarding this request. He reported that when 
he received the 2007 extension, it was not to construct a pool and exercise facility, but 
to improve the western side of the building, which was completed in 2008 at a cost of 
$750,000. He noted that he completed a pool building in Phase One. He added that the 
request to relinquish the deed restriction is being made for the reasons outlined in his 
letter including the difficulty of financing, the recently revised geologic hazard ordinance, 
the sewer easement, and the demand for units. He noted that if the URA does not grant 
the request, he will have to make a decision regarding constructing something or not 
doing something that is not feasible. 
 Beemer asked if Clark could sell the property for a greater amount that he paid if the 
deed restriction was released. It was noted that the sewer easement is moot because 
the sewer has been abandoned.  



 Roumagoux asked Clark about the impact of the revised geological hazard 
ordinance on his property. Tokos noted that it is unlikely to have a significant impact. 
 Bertuleit suggested that Clark meet with Voetberg and Tokos to work out particular 
details, and to clarify Clark’s goals and objectives. 
 McConnell asked what a reasonable extension would be, and Clark noted that 
another seven years from 2014, but that it may make the property more difficult to sell. 
 Beemer noted that since this agreement was executed, the Elizabeth Inn had been 
built; the Hallmark enlarged; and three South Beach hotels built, and this has had an 
impact on potential development of this property.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:31 P.M. 
 
 
 
______________________________  __________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   Jeff Bertuleit, Chair 
 



N.Morris
Typewritten Text
URA-IV-A





























N.Morris
Typewritten Text
LCR-II-A









November 19, 2012 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

 
 
Councilors present: McConnell, Brusselback, Beemer, Roumagoux, Allen, Sawyer, and 
Bertuleit. 
 
Councilor-elect Swanson was also present. 
 
Staff present: Voetberg, Hawker, and Paige. 
 
Council discussed the following item: 
 
1. City Council Transition. McConnell noted that it is time to develop a list of what 
 Council wants to do in January and February, and how it wishes to go about filling 
 the vacancy of Roumagoux when she becomes Mayor in January. 
 
 In filling Roumagoux’s vacancy, Council agreed to: 
 
 A. Advertise the potential opening as soon as possible, noting that this term will 

 expire in 2015; 
 B. Establish a deadline of December 28, 2012 for receipt of applications from 

 interested applicants; 
 C. Interview and appoint an applicant to fill the vacancy at the evening meeting of 

 January 7, 2013. 
 
 Councilor-elect Laura Swanson arrived and made a few remarks. 
 
 It was noted that a City Council orientation needs to be scheduled, and Council 
 agreed to schedule it on January 22, 2013 at the noon work session. It was 
 requested that Christy Monson attend and review Council Rules and other related 
 issues. 
 
 It was agreed to have a financial update/budget process review at the February 4, 
 2013 work session. 
 
 It was agreed to hold the Council goal setting session on February 19, 2013 in place 
 of a work session. 
 
 It was noted that a tour of city property would be scheduled at a later date. 
 
 A joint meeting with the Lincoln County Commissioners will be scheduled after the 
 beginning of the year. 



 It was asked that a joint meeting with the Port of Newport be scheduled at the March 
 4, 2013 work  session. 
 
 It was also noted that a tour of the Maritime Museum needs to be scheduled. 
 
 Committee liaison assignments will be made at the February 4, 2013 work session. 
 
 Voetberg reported that he would introduce Councilors-elect Swanson and Busby to 
 staff. 
 
 It was agreed that Councilors-elect could attend executive sessions. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:24 P.M. 



 
November 19, 2012 

6:45 P.M. 
Newport, Oregon 

 
 
 

 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Beemer, Allen, Bertuleit, Brusselback, 
McConnell, Roumagoux, and Sawyer were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Gross, Police Chief Miranda, Fire 
Chief Paige, and Assistant Finance Director Brown. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 Mike Becker suggested another Bayfront Town Hall meeting approximately six 
weeks after the start of crab season. He requested permission to work with staff on a 
proactive approach to communicating with the fishing industry.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

A. Approval of City Council and Urban Renewal Agency joint meeting minutes from 
November 5, 2012; 

 B. Report of accounts paid for October 2012; 
 C. OLCC license approval for Bridges Restaurant. 
 
 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Bertuleit, to approve the consent 
calendar with the changes to the minutes as noted by Allen. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Mayor’s Report. McConnell appointed Lori Mackey to the Parks and Recreation 
Committee. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Beemer, to ratify the Mayor’s 
appointment. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 McConnell stated that he hoped everyone could see “The Producers” which is 
currently playing at the PAC. 
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that the updated 
suggestion/concern/complaint report is included in the packet as are the departmental 
monthly reports. 
 Sawyer asked about the outside patio at Bier One, and Tokos explained that the 
business is in compliance with city code and pays a fee to use a portion of the right-of-



 Bertuleit asked for an update on the Ash Street Improvement Project, and Gross 
noted that the city is waiting for one easement after which the project will be advertised.  
 Tokos explained the permitting process and fees for the placement of portable signs 
in rights-of-way. He added that the fees can be changed by resolution. 
 Sawyer questioned the water hook-up fee, and staff agreed to follow-up. 
 Bertuleit noted that the 3rd and Avery Streets realignment had turned out well. 
 McConnell asked whether there had been any issues with the heavy rains, and 
Gross updated Council regarding the workings of the various pumps. 
 Voetberg noted that the Fire Department report indicates a temporary employee will 
be hired as a regular full-time firefighter effective December 1 to fill in for a firefighter on 
light duty, and a firefighter who will soon be on FMLA. He noted that the position is not 
permanent and can be terminated at any time. Voetberg added that the packet contains 
a proposed organizational chart for the consolidation of administrative work for various 
fire departments. 
 Voetberg reported that Jerry Sabanskas had retired after 30 years of service. 
 Voetberg noted that he will be out of town from Thursday to December 2, and during 
his absence, Miranda will act as manager. 
 Voetberg reviewed the chronology of decision points during the NPA collective 
bargaining process. Allen stated that he was not expecting a fiscal impact of nearly 
$120,000 to the General Fund, over a three-year period, because the NPA is not moving 
to the high deductible health plan. He noted that a decision has been made and the city 
must move forward. He added that his expectation, as a City Council member, is that 
when Council has a position, he would like to know in advance if it appears things are 
deviating from the Council position. 
 Sawyer asked whether there is a way to track the fiscal impact and usage of the 
Recreation Center by employees receiving membership as a benefit. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 
 CERT Graduation. Sawyer made a PowerPoint presentation that reviewed the CERT 
program and its training. The following individuals graduated from CERT training: Susan 
Sturm, LeOra Johnson, Russell Johnson, Larry Anthony, Frank Bice, Maggie Bice, 
Linda Carskadon, Robert Carskadon, Mellisa Chown, Dayna Douglas, Kyle Folies, Joe 
Folies, Dean Gissel, Pattyrose Nakashima, Robert O’Brien, Veronica O’Brien, Lurlyn 
Patrick, McKenzie Reeves, Julia Romero, and Susan Townsend. 
 
 American Legion Presentation Regarding 2013 Oregon Convention – David 
Bowman. David Bowman reported that Newport will host the 2013 Department of 
Oregon American Legion Convention. He added that this event will bring lots of 
Legionnaires to the community during the week of June 25 – 29, 2013. He thanked local 
businesses for supporting this conference, and added that he will seek a Mayoral 
proclamation for this event at a later date. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Consideration of Special Event Permit Fee Waiver for the 2013 Seafood and Wine 
Festival. It was reported that the issue before Council is whether to approve a special 



event permit fee waiver request for the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce for the 
2013 Seafood and Wine Festival to be held on February 21, 22, 23, 24, 2013. Lorna 
Davis, executive director of the Chamber of Commerce, responded to Council 
questions. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Bertuleit, to approve the 
special event permit request for the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce for its 36th 
annual Seafood and Wine Festival to occur on February 21, 22, 23, 24, 2013, as the 
event complies with special event permit criteria and guidelines, and to transfer $5,850 
from the Transient Room Tax Fund to the General Fund representing a contribution by 
the city of 35% of the estimated total city costs, the balance of which will be invoiced to 
the Chamber. A condition of approval is that the Community Development Department 
authorizes the temporary structure permit, and the temporary signage request, and that 
signs not be placed to create a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular traffic such as 
obstructing sight distance or other views. A further condition is that where public or 
emergency access could be blocked or impeded, event organizers are required to 
consult with the Fire and Police Departments prior to the event. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Authorization to Submit Projects for the 2015-2018 STIP Enhance Program (State 
Transportation Improvement Program). Tokos reported that the issue before Council is 
consideration of whether the Community Development Department should prepare and 
submit applications to the Oregon Department of Transportation for the “Enhancement” 
element of the 2015-2018 update to the State Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP). 
He reviewed the project priorities, and required grant matches. Tokos responded to 
Council questions. MOTION was made by Roumagoux, seconded by Beemer, that the 
Council authorize staff to submit STIP applications for these projects and to identify the 
SE 35th and US 101 intersection project as the city’s top priority for funding. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Authorization to Apply for Lincoln County Matching Grant for Disaster Supplies. 
Sawyer reported a possible conflict of interest as he is submitting the same grant for his 
employer, and he recused himself. Paige reported that the issue before Council is 
whether the city should apply for Lincoln County Disaster Preparedness Grants and 
provide matching funds in the amount of $5,000 for cooperative establishment of 
disaster caches with the Lincoln County School District and other local agencies. 
Voetberg reported that in the packet is the list of other agencies that are on board. 
MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by Allen, that the City Manager be 
authorized to submit two Lincoln County Disaster Preparedness Grant applications on 
behalf of the City of Newport and the Newport Fire Department for the purchase of 
unified caches of emergency shelter supplies, with the understanding that the grants 
require a 50% match equaling a total of $5,000. The motion carried unanimously in a 
voice vote with Sawyer abstaining. 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

 McConnell noted that Council had held a work session earlier in the day and made 
plans for the transition to a new City Council and Mayor. He added that when the new 
Mayor is sworn in, a Council vacancy will exist. He stated that staff will send an 



announcement about the vacancy and how the position will be filled. He reported that 
applications are due by December 28, and that Council will interview applicants at its 
January 7 meeting, and make a decision that evening. It was noted that applicants can 
use the volunteer application form on the city website. 
 McConnell reported that he attended an Audit Committee meeting, and that a report 
will be made to Council at its December 17 meeting. Allen asked that the three page 
summary of the audit be sent to Council before the next meeting. He added that Audit 
Committee minutes will be posted on the city website under the Audit Committee link. 
McConnell noted that one of the recommendations from the Audit Committee report is 
that Council spend more time looking at financial reports, and that this be included in the 
City Council minutes on a regular basis. 
 Allen reported that he had attended a FINE meeting was held on November 6 
regarding the territorial sea planning process. He added that also on November 6, 
DLCD held a coastal public workshop at the Hallmark. He stated that on November 8, 
he had attended another public workshop sponsored by the Tillamook Futures Council 
where he made a presentation on OPAC’s perspective of territorial sea planning. Allen 
noted that on November 14, the Port and City Task Force on Pedestrian Safety came up 
with short-term recommendations which will be presented to the new City Council in 
January. He stated that on November 16, there was a full day meeting of the Territorial 
Sea Plan Advisory Committee, and that a subsequent meeting is planned for December 
6. He added that an OPAC meeting will be held on December 4 and January 4, after 
which recommendations may be sent to DLCD. 
 Allen noted that the PMEC siting team will be meeting on November 27, and a final 
decision will be made by the end of December. 
 McConnell noted that the quarterly meeting with ODOT should include a discussion 
of issues identified by the Port and City Task Force on Pedestrian Safety. 
 Beemer reported that he and Sawyer attended the last meeting of the Port and City 
Pedestrian Safety Task Force. He noted that he is the unofficial conduit between this 
Task Force and Oregon Coast Bank regarding this issue. 
 Beemer reported that there is an upcoming meeting regarding potential collaboration 
of central coast fire departments at which potential recommendations may be 
developed. 
 Bertuleit reported that the Turkey Trot Run was held at the South Beach Marina. 
 Brusselback reported on a recent meeting of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee. The 
Committee discussed an alternate bike route that would bypass Oceanview Drive; 
drainage of the pedestrian underpass at the Big Creek Trail; and the development of a 
project list to bring to Council at its second meeting in January.  
 Roumagoux reported on a recent meeting of the Parks and Recreation Committee. 
She noted that several international gymnastic meets are scheduled at the Recreation 
Center. She added that a wellness fair is being planned for the spring. She noted that 
the Committee is working on a five year plan; only one foundation member is yet to be 
appointed; and an Adopt-A-Park form was provided to the Oregon Community Forest 
Association. 
 Sawyer reported that he had attended the recent Port and City Task Force on 
Pedestrian Safety. He noted that one of the audience members suggested a pedestrian 
activated walk sign at Bay Boulevard and Moore Drive. McConnell asked whether Mr. 
Peterson, who had attended the last Council meeting to address this issue, had 



attended the Task Force meeting. Sawyer confirmed that Peterson was in attendance, 
and that he was urged to continue to attend as a long-term alternate route discussion 
will occur after the beginning of the year. 
 Sawyer thanked Gross and Miranda for their efforts in conducting a traffic study on 
Oceanview Drive. 
 Sawyer proposed a quarterly evaluation of the City Manager before the end of the 
year so that the new City Council has data from this Council. It was agreed to use the 
existing evaluation form, and conduct an executive session for the review of the City 
Manager at the work session on December 17.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 Bill Bain thanked the Public Works Department for its great effort in clearing debris 
from catch basins during the recent storm. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:55 P.M. 
 
 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    Mark McConnell, Mayor 
 





Name Check Issue Date Check # GL ACCT Amount

Abby's Pizza 11/2/2012 18184 101-1090-6216 362.05$          

ABECO 11/2/2012 18185 401-4150-6207 119.57$          

Action Networks, Inc 11/2/2012 18186 101-1025-6307 25.00$            

Anderson, Tim 11/2/2012 18187 401-4160-6026 315.00$          

Avery, Tara 11/2/2012 18188 401-4160-6026 24.50$            

Barrelhead Supply, Inc 11/2/2012 18189 101-1090-6410 12.29$            

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 11/2/2012 18190 402-4220-6009 452.20$          

Bendel, Amy 11/2/2012 18191 401-4160-6026 379.40$          

Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 11/2/2012 18192 101-1070-6407 33.00$            

Booth, Richard W. 11/2/2012 18193 401-4160-6026 397.00$          

Caldwell Upholstery 11/2/2012 18194 401-4150-6114 184.00$          

Century West Engineering 11/2/2012 18195 402-4210-6025 2,340.00$       

Charter Communications 11/2/2012 18197 401-4150-6206 31.69$            

Cheek, Rebecca 11/2/2012 18198 401-4160-6026 118.30$          

Clemons, Julia E.R 11/2/2012 18199 401-4160-6026 158.20$          

Coast Range Equipment and Repa 11/2/2012 18200 304-3420-6115 675.00$          

Coastal Paper & Supply 11/2/2012 18201 401-4130-6111 1,314.27$       

Copeland Lumber 11/2/2012 18202 101-1090-6216 16.22$            

Dell Financial Services 11/2/2012 18203 101-1025-6308 4,006.64$       

Detroit Industrial Tool 11/2/2012 18204 303-3320-6508 472.21$          

Dutton, Richard 11/2/2012 18205 101-1025-6201 102.12$          

E2 Electric, Inc 11/2/2012 18206 101-1090-6113 492.00$          

EASTMAN, JAN 11/2/2012 18207 101-1100-6219 36.00$            

EDI Service & Repair 11/2/2012 18208 403-4310-6113 150.93$          

Englund Marine Supply 11/2/2012 18209 101-1090-6112 65.72$            

Fastenal Company 11/2/2012 18210 402-4220-6402 11.00$            

FRANCE, MITCH 11/2/2012 18211 101-1070-6216 31.45$            

Fred Pryor Seminars 11/2/2012 18212 101-1070-6216 79.00$            

GE CAPITAL 11/2/2012 18213 401-4150-6209 110.00$          

Halco Welding, Inc 11/2/2012 18214 401-4130-7013 3,180.00$       

Idea Print Works 11/2/2012 18215 101-1070-6219 309.00$          

J.C. Market 11/2/2012 18216 101-1090-6216 59.04$            

Jimco Fence Inc 11/2/2012 18217 402-4220-6113 21.14$            

Law-Tech Consultants 11/2/2012 18218 101-1070-6216 295.00$          

Lincoln County Clerk 11/2/2012 18219 601-6110-6017 773.00$          

Lincoln County School District 11/2/2012 18220 101-1010-6409 938.32$          

Lincoln County Tax Collector 11/2/2012 18221 101-1900-6228 6,612.02$       

Manufacturer's News Inc 11/2/2012 18222 402-4220-6042 337.12$          

McKay Marine Repair 11/2/2012 18223 304-3420-6115 370.16$          

My Techware, Inc. 11/2/2012 18224 101-1025-6305 4,782.50$       

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 11/2/2012 18225 101-1090-6503 66.95$            

Newport Electronics 11/2/2012 18226 101-1090-6114 14.37$            

City of Newport
Monthly Distribution

Nov-12



Newport Lions Club 11/2/2012 18227 101-1900-6402 81.50$            

Newport Public Library 11/2/2012 18228 101-1100-6215 65.43$            

Newport Wireless Center 11/2/2012 18229 304-3410-6204 79.95$            

News Lincoln County 11/2/2012 18230 401-4150-6008 75.00$            

News-Times 11/2/2012 18231 101-1070-6207 10.00$            

Northwest  Management 11/2/2012 18232 101-1052-6030 406.25$          

NW Natural 11/2/2012 18233 303-3310-6109 2,615.72$       

OREGON COAST CATERING COMPANY 11/2/2012 18234 401-4130-6401 400.00$          

Oregon Peace Officer's Association 11/2/2012 18235 101-1070-6216 65.00$            

Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 11/2/2012 18236 401-4150-6406 206.30$          

Platt Electric Supply 11/2/2012 18237 401-4150-6113 54.45$            

Proactive Health Resources LLC 11/2/2012 18238 101-1900-6227 270.00$          

ProBuild Newport #609 11/2/2012 18239 101-1090-6113 151.45$          

RAIN 11/2/2012 18240 101-1070-6213 2,033.42$       

Reeves Company, Inc. 11/2/2012 18241 101-1070-6407 24.97$            

SCHEMBRI, LAURIE 11/2/2012 18242 401-4160-6026 1,059.10$       

Seal Rock Water District 11/2/2012 18243 402-4210-6411 1,111.40$       

Sirchie 11/2/2012 18244 101-1070-6402 54.03$            

SMITH, TED J 11/2/2012 18245 101-1100-6202 92.40$            

Solomonson, Mary 11/2/2012 18246 401-4160-6026 86.25$            

Staples 11/2/2012 18247 101-1090-6402 328.78$          

T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 11/2/2012 18248 101-1090-6102 185.50$          

The Shopper 11/2/2012 18249 101-1100-6402 87.99$            

Tokos, Derrick 11/2/2012 18250 101-1400-6201 26.07$            

True-Cut Engraving, LLC 11/2/2012 18251 101-1900-6227 27.00$            

United Grocers 11/2/2012 18252 101-1090-6216 36.32$            

Valley Fire Control, Inc 11/2/2012 18253 401-4130-6114 205.00$          

VerizonWireless 11/2/2012 18254 101-1070-6205 520.23$          

Visitor's Choice 11/2/2012 18255 403-4310-6207 4,000.00$       

West Coast Linen 11/2/2012 18256 101-1090-6101 14.06$            

Western States Elect Const. 11/2/2012 18257 101-1090-6113 121.50$          

Daniel N. Gordon, PC 11/2/2012 18258 304-02744 518.16$          

Allinger, Angie N. 11/2/2012 18259 101-01243 153.45$          

Aboveboard Electric, Inc 11/9/2012 18261 304-3420-6115 1,365.34$       

Ace Alarms 11/9/2012 18262 401-4130-6212 225.00$          

Allstart Auto Electric, Inc 11/9/2012 18263 304-3420-6115 95.00$            

American Water Works Associati 11/9/2012 18264 303-3310-6213 339.00$          

Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 11/9/2012 18265 403-4310-6101 7,028.00$       

Automation Group Inc. 11/9/2012 18266 303-3350-7005 660.00$          

Barrelhead Supply, Inc 11/9/2012 18267 303-3320-6523 116.96$          

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 11/9/2012 18268 101-1035-6009 4,007.80$       

Benfield, Kathryn A. 11/9/2012 18269 101-1030-6004 787.50$          

Berryhill, Sandra 11/9/2012 18270 101-1030-4409 120.00$          

Bigfoot Beverages 11/9/2012 18271 402-4220-6406 42.30$            

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 11/9/2012 18272 303-3310-6408 3,545.10$       

Brown & Caldwell 11/9/2012 18273 304-3430-6025 4,616.76$       

Calhoun and DeJong, Inc. 11/9/2012 18274 402-4220-6111 676.03$          



Carquest Auto Parts Stores 11/9/2012 18275 302-3220-6508 104.16$          

Carson Oil Co 11/9/2012 18276 402-4210-6403 712.27$          

CASELLE 11/9/2012 18277 101-1050-6302 1,398.00$       

Central Lincoln P.U.D 11/9/2012 18278 101-1900-6103 13,320.30$    

Century Link 11/9/2012 18279 403-4310-6204 3,332.68$       

Chamber Comm Corp 11/9/2012 18280 403-4310-6207 5,000.00$       

Chase Park Grants 11/9/2012 18281 601-6110-6034 5,280.00$       

Civil West Engineering Service 11/9/2012 18283 601-6110-6030 17,599.23$    

Coastal Refrigeration 11/9/2012 18284 101-1035-6109 1,153.28$       

COASTCOM, INC 11/9/2012 18285 304-3410-6113 1,000.00$       

Complete Wireless Solutions 11/9/2012 18286 101-1070-6030 780.35$          

Copeland Lumber 11/9/2012 18287 101-1035-6113 5.75$               

Cottage Chimney Cleaning 11/9/2012 18288 101-1100-6113 85.00$            

Doug's Electric 11/9/2012 18290 101-1035-6113 2,506.02$       

Emerald Springs 11/9/2012 18291 304-3410-6401 60.00$            

Englund Marine Supply 11/9/2012 18292 303-3320-6419 258.75$          

FedEx 11/9/2012 18293 402-4220-6215 13.45$            

Foundation Engineering, Inc 11/9/2012 18294 601-6110-6025 2,728.36$       

Grainger, WW, Inc 11/9/2012 18295 303-3310-6501 1,238.13$       

Graymont Capital Inc. 11/9/2012 18296 304-3410-6408 3,981.57$       

Harvey's Lock & Key service 11/9/2012 18297 101-1035-6113 416.10$          

HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 11/9/2012 18298 303-3320-6523 28.80$            

J.C. Market 11/9/2012 18299 101-1035-6405 28.31$            

Javelina Trading Company 11/9/2012 18300 303-3320-6508 223.22$          

King Office Equipment & Design 11/9/2012 18301 304-3410-6502 177.00$          

Kromer, Paul 11/9/2012 18302 303-01114 120.43$          

League of Oregon Cities 11/9/2012 18304 101-1052-6207 20.00$            

Lieder, Ted Construction 11/9/2012 18305 101-1035-6113 618.00$          

Lincoln Co Parole & Probation 11/9/2012 18306 302-3210-6113 550.00$          

Lincoln County Print Shop 11/9/2012 18307 101-1100-6208 518.00$          

Lincoln Glass Company 11/9/2012 18308 101-1035-6113 531.00$          

Miller, Lori Ann 11/9/2012 18309 401-4160-6026 64.00$            

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 11/9/2012 18310 304-3420-6115 186.99$          

Newport Electronics 11/9/2012 18311 101-1090-6503 120.96$          

Newport Public Library 11/9/2012 18312 101-1100-6235 58.80$            

Newport Rental Service, Inc 11/9/2012 18313 303-3310-6403 15.68$            

O'Callaghan, Peggy 11/9/2012 18314 401-4130-6202 291.00$          

Ocean Tire Factory 11/9/2012 18315 101-1070-6112 2,734.90$       

Oregon Corrections Enterprises 11/9/2012 18316 101-1035-6113 84.00$            

Oregon Quality Lighting 11/9/2012 18317 403-4310-6752 42.00$            

Oregon State University 11/9/2012 18318 101-1900-6030 3,337.84$       

Ottmar, Michele 11/9/2012 18319 303-01114 32.14$            

Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 11/9/2012 18320 101-1035-6113 69.95$            

Parts Master 11/9/2012 18321 303-3320-6523 332.29$          

Pauly, Rogers & Co., P.C. 11/9/2012 18322 101-1050-6003 9,470.00$       

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 11/9/2012 18323 402-4220-6204 59.16$            

Platt Electric Supply 11/9/2012 18324 101-1100-6103 2,252.91$       



Proactive Health Resources LLC 11/9/2012 18325 101-1900-6227 30.00$            

ProBuild Newport #609 11/9/2012 18326 303-3310-6508 335.18$          

Quill.com 11/9/2012 18327 101-1400-6402 453.58$          

Reserve Account 11/9/2012 18329 402-4210-6215 20,004.97$    

Road & Driveway Company, Inc 11/9/2012 18330 601-6110-7024 2,591.83$       

Rogers, Rachel 11/9/2012 18331 401-4160-6026 24.00$            

Santiam Escrow, Inc 11/9/2012 18332 101-1090-6228 2,062.05$       

Seal Rock Water District 11/9/2012 18333 202-2220-8022 5,000.00$       

SecureCom, Inc 11/9/2012 18334 101-1035-6212 338.00$          

Setere & Sons LTD 11/9/2012 18335 304-3410-6408 812.50$          

Silke Communications 11/9/2012 18336 101-1090-6506 2,295.00$       

Staples 11/9/2012 18337 101-1030-6402 721.87$          

Staples Advantage 11/9/2012 18338 101-1070-6402 52.20$            

T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 11/9/2012 18339 101-1035-6113 789.46$          

Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 11/9/2012 18340 101-1090-6106 2,369.54$       

United Grocers 11/9/2012 18341 101-1090-6413 91.91$            

United Laboratories 11/9/2012 18342 101-1070-6402 198.19$          

University of Oregon Libraries, ILL 11/9/2012 18343 101-1100-6510 40.00$            

VerizonWireless 11/9/2012 18344 303-3320-6205 1,053.64$       

Western Systems 11/9/2012 18345 304-3420-6115 515.50$          

Xerox Corporation 11/9/2012 18347 101-1055-6402 1,743.00$       

DMV Driver & Motor Vehicle Ser 11/14/2012 18348 101-1070-6030 11.50$            

Rau Plumbing 11/14/2012 18349 304-3410-6114 6,250.00$       

A Work Safe Service, Inc 11/16/2012 18350 304-3420-6032 190.00$          

Adams, Bonnie 11/16/2012 18351 401-4150-4302 111.08$          

Agate Beach Supply Co. 11/16/2012 18352 101-1035-6401 34.18$            

American Planning Association 11/16/2012 18353 101-1400-6213 460.00$          

Analytical Laboratory & Consul 11/16/2012 18354 304-3410-6408 395.00$          

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 11/16/2012 18355 402-4220-6009 1,314.76$       

Big Bend Community College 11/16/2012 18356 101-1090-6216 3,177.00$       

BLACKWOOD, LEE ROBERT 11/16/2012 18357 401-4160-6026 100.00$          

Building Department, LLC , The 11/16/2012 18358 404-4410-6012 3,279.50$       

Carson Oil Co 11/16/2012 18359 302-3210-6403 324.34$          

Cedar Creek Quarries, Inv 11/16/2012 18360 303-3320-6420 473.69$          

Central Lincoln P.U.D 11/16/2012 18361 101-1035-6103 16,728.58$    

Century Link 11/16/2012 18362 403-4310-6204 122.91$          

Coastal Arts Guild 11/16/2012 18363 101-1055-6030 160.00$          

COASTCOM, INC 11/16/2012 18364 403-4310-6207 1,066.38$       

COBBLESTONE PIZZA 11/16/2012 18365 101-1090-6405 236.25$          

Consolidated Supply Co 11/16/2012 18366 303-3320-6523 349.00$          

Copeland Lumber 11/16/2012 18367 303-3310-6401 9.99$               

CPAO 11/16/2012 18368 101-1070-6213 80.00$            

Englund Marine Supply 11/16/2012 18369 101-1090-6503 42.11$            

Fastenal Company 11/16/2012 18370 303-3320-6508 227.90$          

Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 11/16/2012 18371 403-4310-6207 400.00$          

HD Fowler 11/16/2012 18372 303-3320-6523 836.92$          

J.C. Market 11/16/2012 18373 101-1035-6405 5.99$               



Javelina Trading Company 11/16/2012 18374 303-3320-6508 238.07$          

KPPT-AM/KPPT FM 11/16/2012 18375 401-4150-6207 200.00$          

KSHL Radio 11/16/2012 18376 401-4150-6207 150.00$          

Lazerquick 11/16/2012 18377 601-6110-6208 49.00$            

Lincoln County Clerk 11/16/2012 18378 601-6110-6017 163.50$          

Lincoln County Fleet Services 11/16/2012 18379 101-1090-6112 36.19$            

Linn-Benton Community College 11/16/2012 18380 101-1090-6219 55.00$            

McCrum, Sharon 11/16/2012 18381 401-4160-4302 45.00$            

Miller, Lori Ann 11/16/2012 18382 401-4160-6026 64.00$            

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 11/16/2012 18383 101-1035-6215 247.38$          

News-Times 11/16/2012 18384 101-1100-6207 62.00$            

NO-D-LAY SHOE SHOP 11/16/2012 18385 303-3320-6407 300.00$          

OREGON COAST TODAY 11/16/2012 18386 403-4310-6207 920.00$          

OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY-Cashier 11/16/2012 18387 303-3320-6213 40.00$            

OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY-Cashier 11/16/2012 18388 303-3320-6213 160.00$          

Pacific Office Solutions 11/16/2012 18389 401-4150-6207 25.00$            

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 11/16/2012 18390 101-1090-6204 697.98$          

Platt Electric Supply 11/16/2012 18391 302-3210-6401 132.66$          

Polydyne, Inc 11/16/2012 18392 304-3410-6408 -$                 

Power Ford Lincoln Mercury 11/16/2012 18393 101-1100-6112 523.91$          

ProBuild Newport #609 11/16/2012 18394 101-1090-6113 118.85$          

Quill.com 11/16/2012 18395 301-3120-6402 439.56$          

Richard's Carpet, Floor & Upho 11/16/2012 18396 101-1090-6331 282.40$          

Rowley's Towing 11/16/2012 18397 101-1070-6030 135.00$          

Samaritan Occupational Med 11/16/2012 18398 101-1090-6216 118.00$          

Sax, Mark 11/16/2012 18399 303-3320-6407 50.00$            

Schaefers, John 11/16/2012 18400 303-3310-6226 703.20$          

Shilo Inn Restau rant 11/16/2012 18401 101-1900-6227 250.00$          

SPEER HOYT LLC 11/16/2012 18402 301-3110-6004 10,025.50$    

Stitchin Post, The 11/16/2012 18403 101-1090-6219 17.00$            

TCB SECURITY SERVICES, INC. 11/16/2012 18404 101-1070-6218 3,750.00$       

Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 11/16/2012 18405 101-1035-6106 71.10$            

USA Blue Book 11/16/2012 18406 303-3310-6415 120.28$          

Valley Fire Control, Inc 11/16/2012 18407 101-1090-6114 260.00$          

Watershed, Inc 11/16/2012 18408 101-1070-6219 54.60$            

West Coast Linen 11/16/2012 18409 101-1090-6101 33.43$            

WFCA: The Daily Dispatch 11/16/2012 18410 101-1090-6216 217.62$          

Xerox Corporation 11/16/2012 18411 101-1090-6305 604.08$          

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18412 303-01114 140.96$          

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18413 303-01114 103.19$          

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18414 303-01114 61.69$            

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18415 303-01114 64.06$            

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18416 303-01114 64.91$            

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18417 303-01114 86.59$            

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18418 303-01114 27.85$            

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18419 303-01114 106.64$          

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18420 303-01114 60.77$            



Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18421 303-01114 44.74$            

Utility Refunds 11/16/2012 18422 303-01114 28.21$            

Bureau of Labor & Industries 11/16/2012 18423 601-6110-6222 250.00$          

Bureau of Labor & Industries 11/16/2012 18424 601-6110-6222 250.00$          

Bureau of Labor & Industries 11/16/2012 18425 601-6110-6222 851.37$          

Bureau of Labor & Industries 11/16/2012 18426 601-6110-6222 250.00$          

Bureau of Labor & Industries 11/16/2012 18427 601-6110-6222 250.00$          

Bureau of Labor & Industries 11/16/2012 18428 601-6110-6222 335.18$          

Bureau of Labor & Industries 11/16/2012 18429 601-6110-6222 250.00$          

ABECO 11/21/2012 18430 402-4220-6402 17.41$            

Aboveboard Electric, Inc 11/21/2012 18431 304-3410-6113 1,556.90$       

Analytical Laboratory & Consul 11/21/2012 18432 303-3310-6029 930.00$          

AT&T 11/21/2012 18433 402-4210-6204 82.57$            

Barrelhead Supply, Inc 11/21/2012 18434 303-3320-6523 8.38$               

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 11/21/2012 18435 101-1035-6009 3,523.22$       

Bigfoot Beverages 11/21/2012 18436 402-4220-6406 41.84$            

Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 11/21/2012 18437 101-1070-6407 494.80$          

Braxling & Braxling, Inc 11/21/2012 18438 302-3220-6420 228.33$          

Brown & Caldwell 11/21/2012 18439 304-3450-6025 10,297.50$    

Brown,  Alan Tire Center 11/21/2012 18440 302-3210-6114 38.75$            

Carquest Auto Parts Stores 11/21/2012 18441 302-3220-6114 50.49$            

CENTRAL SERVICE INC 11/21/2012 18443 402-4220-6112 434.00$          

Coast Range Equipment and Repa 11/21/2012 18444 304-3420-6115 341.57$          

Coastal Marine and Hydraulics LLC 11/21/2012 18445 304-3410-6112 162.50$          

Coastal Refrigeration 11/21/2012 18446 101-1035-6016 140.00$          

Consolidated Supply Co 11/21/2012 18447 303-3320-6523 553.52$          

Dell Marketing L.P 11/21/2012 18448 101-1050-6303 471.63$          

Dish Network 11/21/2012 18449 402-4220-6234 17.00$            

Doug's Electric 11/21/2012 18450 101-1035-6113 1,373.15$       

Emerald Springs 11/21/2012 18451 101-1050-6402 24.00$            

Emergency Services Consulting 11/21/2012 18452 101-1090-6030 568.83$          

Englund Marine Supply 11/21/2012 18453 101-1090-6503 46.01$            

Enviro-Clean Equipment, Inc 11/21/2012 18454 302-3220-6114 3,787.09$       

FOX Central Oregon 11/21/2012 18455 403-4310-6207 150.00$          

H.G. Schlicker & Associates 11/21/2012 18457 101-1090-6017 3,505.37$       

Hach Company 11/21/2012 18458 303-3310-6408 1,884.55$       

Henderson Turf and Wear Inc 11/21/2012 18459 101-1035-6215 428.44$          

Idea Print Works 11/21/2012 18460 402-4210-6008 379.50$          

Itron, Inc 11/21/2012 18461 101-1055-6102 350.00$          

J.C. Market 11/21/2012 18462 301-3110-6405 11.98$            

Krueger Medical Services 11/21/2012 18463 101-1090-6416 673.08$          

kTVZ News Channel 21 11/21/2012 18464 403-4310-6207 1,785.00$       

Lazerquick 11/21/2012 18465 101-1090-6208 92.48$            

Lincoln Co Parole & Probation 11/21/2012 18466 101-1035-6113 1,650.00$       

LINCOLN COMMUNITY LAND TRUST 11/21/2012 18467 101-1400-6030 2,000.00$       

Lincoln County Public Works 11/21/2012 18468 301-3120-6403 7,805.81$       

Maddock Industries, Inc 11/21/2012 18469 302-3210-6508 1,242.97$       



McLaughlin,Jim 11/21/2012 18470 304-3410-6216 40.00$            

MES 11/21/2012 18471 101-1090-6503 1,010.06$       

Michael J. Edenfield 11/21/2012 18472 304-3420-6115 4,770.00$       

NCL of Wisconsin, Inc 11/21/2012 18473 304-3410-6408 679.08$          

Newport - Coast Hearing Services 11/21/2012 18474 303-3320-6032 35.00$            

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 11/21/2012 18475 101-1035-6112 472.02$          

Newport Electronics 11/21/2012 18476 101-1090-6503 10.95$            

Newport Rental Service, Inc 11/21/2012 18477 101-1090-6114 20.00$            

News-Times 11/21/2012 18478 304-3430-6008 590.70$          

Northwest  Management 11/21/2012 18479 101-1052-6030 290.00$          

ODOT 11/21/2012 18480 303-3320-6225 430.83$          

Oregon Coast Appraisal Service 11/21/2012 18481 101-1090-6017 1,200.00$       

Oregon Live 11/21/2012 18482 403-4310-6207 2,500.00$       

Pacific County Fire District 1 11/21/2012 18483 101-1090-6216 25.00$            

Peak Internet 11/21/2012 18484 101-1090-6206 126.93$          

Platt Electric Supply 11/21/2012 18485 101-1035-6113 309.11$          

ProBuild Newport #609 11/21/2012 18486 101-1090-6216 249.88$          

Rowley's Towing 11/21/2012 18487 304-3410-6112 88.00$            

Salisbury, Jim 11/21/2012 18488 301-3110-6405 12.95$            

Sears 11/21/2012 18489 101-1090-6507 895.98$          

SimplexGrinnell 11/21/2012 18490 101-1035-6016 431.10$          

SMITH, TED J 11/21/2012 18491 101-1100-6202 51.70$            

Staples 11/21/2012 18492 101-1090-6402 274.95$          

T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 11/21/2012 18494 101-1035-6113 403.00$          

Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 11/21/2012 18495 101-1070-6023 22.50$            

Timber Supply Co., Inc 11/21/2012 18496 304-3420-6115 204.06$          

True-Cut Engraving, LLC 11/21/2012 18497 101-1900-6227 45.00$            

United Grocers 11/21/2012 18498 303-3310-6401 77.49$            

Voetberg, Jim 11/21/2012 18499 101-1020-6235 48.00$            

West Coast Linen 11/21/2012 18500 402-4220-6101 19.53$            

State of Oregon 11/21/2012 18501 304-3450-6222 156.00$          

Brown, Melissa 11/26/2012 18502 401-4150-4302 11.91$            

A Work Safe Service, Inc 11/30/2012 18503 301-3110-6030 150.00$          

ABECO 11/30/2012 18504 401-4150-6402 82.78$            

Aboveboard Electric, Inc 11/30/2012 18505 101-1900-6014 424.40$          

Allen, David 11/30/2012 18506 101-1010-6481 94.35$            

Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 11/30/2012 18507 403-4310-6101 7,028.00$       

Barrelhead Supply, Inc 11/30/2012 18508 101-1090-6416 266.33$          

Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 11/30/2012 18509 402-4220-6009 212.80$          

Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 11/30/2012 18510 101-1070-6407 170.95$          

Cascade Fire Equipment Company 11/30/2012 18511 101-1090-6219 83.81$            

Cascade Sound, Inc 11/30/2012 18512 401-4150-6507 100.00$          

Central Lincoln P.U.D 11/30/2012 18513 101-1900-6103 21,973.76$    

CENTURY LINK 11/30/2012 18514 403-4310-6204 247.87$          

Charter Communications 11/30/2012 18515 401-4150-6206 31.69$            

Coastal Paper & Supply 11/30/2012 18516 401-4140-6401 166.04$          

COASTCOM, INC 11/30/2012 18517 101-1025-6206 550.00$          



Copeland Lumber 11/30/2012 18518 101-1090-6416 43.09$            

Daniel N. Gordon, PC 11/30/2012 18519 304-02744 570.96$          

Doug's Electric 11/30/2012 18520 101-1100-6113 751.11$          

Eldridge, Sheryl 11/30/2012 18521 101-1100-6202 94.00$            

Englund Marine Supply 11/30/2012 18522 101-1090-6416 8.36$               

Feed Corral 11/30/2012 18523 304-3410-6331 218.99$          

GE CAPITAL 11/30/2012 18524 401-4150-6209 110.00$          

IACP Net/lOGiN 11/30/2012 18525 101-1070-6213 800.00$          

Idea Print Works 11/30/2012 18526 401-4160-6413 258.75$          

Johnson, Keith Construction 11/30/2012 18527 402-4210-6113 825.00$          

LEAF 11/30/2012 18528 402-4210-6209 119.48$          

LGPI 11/30/2012 18529 101-1010-6006 1,792.00$       

Lincoln County 11/30/2012 18530 402-4210-6120 65.00$            

Lincoln County Public Works 11/30/2012 18531 101-1070-6403 4,596.04$       

Mulder Sheet Metal, Inc 11/30/2012 18532 101-1090-6506 45.00$            

NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 11/30/2012 18533 101-1090-6503 58.71$            

Newport Public Library 11/30/2012 18534 101-1100-6402 47.84$            

NW Natural 11/30/2012 18535 303-3310-6109 171.59$          

OAMR 11/30/2012 18536 101-1020-6213 50.00$            

O'Carra, Kathryn 11/30/2012 18537 101-1070-6502 10.00$            

Ocean Tire Factory 11/30/2012 18538 101-1070-6112 1,336.10$       

Oregon ASA Softball 11/30/2012 18539 401-4160-6413 156.00$          

Oregon Department of Revenue 11/30/2012 18540 101-1090-6222 246.00$          

Peak Internet 11/30/2012 18541 402-4210-6206 70.99$            

Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 11/30/2012 18542 401-4150-6406 367.50$          

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 11/30/2012 18543 304-3410-6204 29.58$            

ProBuild Newport #609 11/30/2012 18544 101-1090-6416 89.98$            

Rose City Awning Company 11/30/2012 18545 101-1090-6401 112.46$          

Samaritan Occupational Med 11/30/2012 18547 303-3320-6032 83.00$            

SARAZIN, TODD 11/30/2012 18548 101-1070-6407 119.99$          

Satcom Global FZE 11/30/2012 18549 101-1070-6204 36.15$            

Seal Rock Water District 11/30/2012 18550 202-2220-8023 5,469.15$       

Silke Communications 11/30/2012 18551 101-1090-6508 215.00$          

T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 11/30/2012 18552 101-1090-6102 63.50$            

True-Cut Engraving, LLC 11/30/2012 18553 101-1090-6502 50.00$            

Vermont Systems, Inc 11/30/2012 18554 401-4150-6402 222.12$          

West Coast Linen 11/30/2012 18555 101-1090-6101 14.06$            

Xerox Corporation 11/30/2012 18556 101-1100-6211 37.37$            

Fred Pryor Seminars 11/30/2012 18557 101-1070-6216 49.00$            



Name Date Check # GL Account Amount

Central Lincoln P.U.D 11/21/2012 18442 403-4310-6103 34,358.35$    

WW Construction 11/9/2012 18346 304-3450-7024 65,800.27$    

CG Contractors LLC 11/2/2012 18196 601-6110-7024 77,805.00$    

City of Salem 11/9/2012 18282 101-1090-6225 100,181.25$  

Laskey-Clifton Corp 11/9/2012 18303 601-6110-7024 111,146.82$  

City of Newport
Montly Distribution

Nov-12



Name Date Check # GL Account Amount

Government Ethics Commission 11/21/2012 18456 901-9120-6225 390.23$  

City of Newport - Urban Renewal Agency
Monthly Distribution

Nov-12



 
   

Jim Voetberg 
City Manager 

CITY OF NEWPORT 
169 S.W. Coast Hwy. 
Newport, OR  97365 

j.voetberg@thecityofnewport.net 
 
 
 

Manager’s Report 
Meeting of December 17, 2012 

 
 
Following is the Manager’s Report for the City Council meeting of December 17, 2012: 
 
Suggestion/Concern/Complaint update: Attached for Council review is the current 
Suggestion/Concern/Complaint update.  The update covers citizen comments to staff, 
citizen comments brought to staff’s attention by Councilors, and citizen comments voiced 
at Council meetings.  Closed items over 30 days old have been dropped off the list.   
 
Department Monthly Reports:  Attached are monthly reports prepared by each 
department head briefly listing various activities that have occurred in their department 
over the past month.  The reports are not intended to be overly detailed, but provides 
general activities that have recently occurred.  
 
Information from the Community College:  Attached is interesting information from 
OCCC Interim President Bruce Koike.  A vital element in the economic development and 
livability aspects of Newport, the Community College faces financial challenges and 
needs continued community and city’s support. 
 
Gregory Carpenter hedge Update:  Attached is an update from Chief Miranda on the 
violations reported by Gregory Carpenter. 
 
Cascades West Area Commission on Transportation – Nomination of Members:  
Attached is correspondence from Cascades West Area Commission on Transportation 
(CWACT) relating to representatives and their alternates.  As Council will note, 
Newport’s primary representative is Mayor McConnell and the alternate is Councilor 
Sawyer.  Any changes to Newport’s representations will need to be submitted to CWACT 
by early January. 
 
Central Coast Fire Authority:  Progress continues on the development of the Central 
Coast Fire Authority.  Representatives of the participating fire departments have agreed 
on the structure and general responsibilities of the proposed Authority.  Staff has 



requested LGLG develop an ORS190 agreement formalizing the creation and 
responsibilities of the Authority (LGLG has a template for this since they the prepared a 
similar agreement for two fire districts in Lane County). 
 
Purchase of Brush Engine:  The Fire Department has purchased a surplus Brush Engine 
for $175 that will replace the current Brush Engine which is nearing the end of its useful 
life (some may argue its past its useful life).    Chief Paige believes that other than 
requiring new ties and a bit of equipment totaling less than $2,000, the Department will 
have a fully operational Brush Engine that should last 15 years. 
 
Hiring of Wastewater Plant Employee:  Due to the need to extend the operating hours of 
the wastewater treatment plant from one shift to two shifts, Public Works will be hiring 
one additional wastewater plant employee.  This will be a long term hire as the current 
plant simply cannot keep up by running one shift.  At this time, Tim Gross and David 
Marshall believe there are sufficient funds in the Wastewater Fund to absorb this 
additional cost, however should the need arise, a transfer from contingency to the 
operating fund will be brought to Council for consideration.   
 
Oregon City Manager’s Association Board of Directors:  I am happy to announce that I 
have been appointed to be on the Board of Directors for the Oregon City Manager’s 
Association.  I, along with Florence City Manager Jacque Betz, will represent coastal 
communities on the Board.   
  
Manager’s Weekly Report:  Between holidays and time off for vacation, I have not 
prepared weekly manager’s reports for the past few weeks.  I intend to resume these 
reports for the week of December 10th, which Council will receive on December 17th. 































 

Page 1 of 2 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director 

Date: December 11, 2012 

Re: Department Update 

 
MONTHLY PERMIT FIGURES 
 
The following is a summary of November 2012 building and land use activity. 

 Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing 
Permits 

Construction Value Land Use 
Actions 

Nov. 9 
($4,746.68) 

18 
($1,750.56) 

5 
($654.36) 

 
$558,600 

2 
($620.00) 

YTD 136 
($120,786.42) 

242 
($29,851.11) 

56 
($14,052.98) 

 
$14,598,805 

46 
($23,557.00) 

 
Building activity included two new single-family dwellings, two residential remodels, a commercial remodel, 
three wall signs, and two temporary signs.  The land use actions consist of a right-of-way encroachment permit 
and a minor replat. 
 
STATUS OF MAJOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS  
 
Port Terminal Project:  In-water work on pilings and related structures is ongoing.  City to final when all 
construction is completed. 
 
Lincoln County School District:  Finish work is underway on new classrooms at the Prep Academy, Sam Case 
Elementary, and High School.  Finish work is also being performed on the new elementary school gym. 
 
O’Reilly Auto Parts:  Building plans have been submitted and reviewed.  Architect is working on corrections. 
 
Umpqua Bank:  Architect is working on a design for the new bank and anticipates submitting for a building 
permit by 2/1/13. 
 
Nazarene Church Outreach/Community Center:  Perimeter foundation in place for footings and the structure is 
enclosed.  Concrete slab has been poured. 
 
Walgreens:  The development agreement, easement, and street vacation ordinance have been recorded.  The 
portion of SE 1st Street between US 101 and Avery is now officially vacated.  Permits have been issued for 
construction of the store. 
 
Fred Meyer:  Certificate of occupancy to be issued once the owner installs bus shelter and completes additional 
safety striping in the parking lot. 
 
Teevin Bros. Log Yard:  Preparing a traffic impact analysis.  Anticipate receiving the application within the next 
couple of weeks. 



Page 2 of 2 

SIGNIFICANT PLANNING PROJECTS 
 
Safe Haven Hill Tsunami Evacuation Improvements:  Oregon Emergency Management and FEMA have 
indicated that they anticipate action on our grant application to fully improve access to the hill site shortly after 
the first of the year.  In the meantime, ODOT issued a permit to the city to perform interim improvements, 
including brush clearing, minor leveling of the top of the hill, and installation of a gravel path along the existing 
site access.  Work is to be scheduled by the Public Works Department. 
 
Creation of Land Bank for Work Force Housing:  Top implementation priority of Housing Study adopted by the 
City Council on 6/20/11.  Staff is working with stakeholders to develop an ordinance to provide a framework for 
how the “Land Bank” and “Housing Fund” should function. 
 
Vacation Rental Code Update:  At this time 82 applications for VRD or B&B endorsements have been submitted 
to the City.  The City has conducted 48 inspections, 27 of which have passed.  For those applications that have 
yet to pass, fire egress out of bedroom windows, lack of GFCI outlets, inadequate hand railing or guard rails on 
staircases (primarily on decks), and strapping on water heaters were the primary issues. 
 
Transportation System Plan Update:  City Council adopted the Transportation System Plan amendments on 
11/5/12.  New zoning code chapters for Transportation Impact Analysis studies and Improvements for infill 
development were effective 12/5/12.  Informational materials have been prepared for applicants.  The trip 
budget program will become effective once the County and State adopt the proposal.  The County adoption 
phase was kicked off at a 11/26/12 joint City/County Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Agate Beach Street and Recreation Enhancements:  FHWA announced that the project will be grant funded on 
8/2/12 in the amount of $557,696.  City is awaiting grant agreement paperwork from ODOT, who administers 
the program for our state. 
 
Territorial Sea Planning Process:  DLCD is close to completing its work on identifying where commercial wave 
energy projects can be located within the territorial sea and in developing standards against which the projects 
will be evaluated.  The Planning Commission is recommending the Council support the County in its effort to 
limit deployments off of Lincoln County to research sites only.  The Commission also recommends that the 
Council advise DLCD that it is comfortable with the scenic resource inventories that will be used to evaluate the 
visual impacts of offshore development and that the City should be kept informed as those standards are 
developed.  This topic is scheduled for Council discussion and potential action on 12/17/12. 
 
Reservoir UGB Amendment and Annexation:  On 12/10/12 the Planning Commission met in work session to 
consider draft amendments to the Comprehensive Plan, updating the criteria for evaluating UGB amendments 
and policies related to the reservoir properties.  They elected to initiate the amendments at their evening session 
and a hearing before the Commission will occur on 1/28/13.  This sets the stage for an application to expand the 
UGB to bring in the reservoir properties.  A draft of that proposal should be ready for Commission consideration 
at a work session on 1/14/13 and could be initiated concurrent with the plan amendments. 
 
US 101 Utility Undergrounding:  Staff is to provide Central Lincoln PUD with a formal written request that they 
initiate work on preparing an estimate for undergrounding utilities along US 101.  The letter is being prepared.  
This may lead into a broader conversation about how the franchise agreement might be adjusted moving 
forward.  That agreement expires in December of 2018. 
 
Newport Economic Opportunity Analysis:  Technical Advisory Committee will meet on 12/17 to prepare a work 
plan, position description, and funding recommendations for a business recruitment/coordinator function.  This 
will be timed to inform upcoming budget discussions. 
 
Pacific Marine Energy Center (PMEC):  Committee is meeting on 12/12 and 12/17 to put together a proposal to 
OSU for locating a grid connected wave energy test facility in Newport.  It may involve the lease of city property, 
which would require Council action at a future date. 
 
COMMITTEE WORK 
 
Planning Commission:  A joint work session was held on 11/26/12 with the County Planning Commission to 
discuss the reservoir annexation, Territorial Sea Plan amendments, and the Transportation Plan updates. 
 
Parking Districts:  The Nye Beach, Bay Front, and City Center Parking Districts did not meet in November. 



October 2012 
 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT STATUS FOR NOVEMBER,  2012 
"Libraries will get you through times of no money better than money will get you through times of no libraries.”  

 

  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A. A SINGULAR EVENT OCCURRED ON NOVEMBER 26TH: THE FINANCE 

DIRECTOR SHOWED UP FOR WORK (?), THOUGH INITIALLY HE WANDERED 

THE HALLS AIMLESSLY AT FIRST, EVENTUALLY, A SYMPATHETIC BYSTANDER 

DIRECTED HIM TO HIS OFFICE, THOUGH FEW RECOGNIZED HIM, DUE TO HIS 

CADAVEROUS BODY AND SKELETAL MIEN. 

B. AND HE APOLOGIZES FOR THIS ABBREVIATED STATUS REPORT; AS ALWAYS, 

THERE IS MUCH GOING ON IN FINANCE, BUT FOR NOW, NOT ENOUGH TIME 

TO WRITE ABOUT IT FULLY. 

II. SOFTWARE CONVERSION 

A. NOVEMBER SAW THE FIRST REAL “BUMP IN THE ROAD” IN OUR JOURNEY  TO 

AN INTEGRATED FINANCIAL SYSTEM: IT PROVED TO BE FAR MORE 

DIFFICULT THAN WE IMAGINED IT WOULD TO CONVERT OUR UTILITY 

SOFTWARE, CALLED VAPID, er, VADIM TO OUR NEW SOFTWARE, CLARITY. 

B. IN EFFECT, WE (AND OUR VENDOR, CASELLE), SPENT MANY HUNDREDS OF 

HOURS CONVERTING THE UTILITY BILLING FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER 

FOR ABOUT 4,500 CUSTOMERS, A CONVERSION THAT WAS RESISTED 

MIGHTILY BY THE GODS AND DEMONS WHO INHABIT THE NETHERWORLD 

OF SOFTWARE. 

C. AS A RESULT, BILLINGS TO OUR CUSTOMERS WILL BE TWO WEEKS LATE, 

AND, BY THE TIME YOU READ THIS, SHOULD HAVE BEEN MAILED ON 

DECEMBER 14TH. WE HAVE A “GET WELL” PLAN FOR THE JANUARY AND 

FEBRUARY BILLING, WHICH SHOULD GET US BACK ON SCHEDULE. 

D. UNFORTUNATELY, THIS DELAY MAY AFFECT THE DOWNSTREAM 

CONVERSIONS OF OTHER MODULES, INCLUDING ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

AND PURCHASE ORDERS. 

E. THERE ARE A PLETHORA OF OTHER CHALLENGES BUT, EVENTUALLY, THIS 

TOO SHALL PASS, AND THE CITY WILL, FINALLY, HAVE A SOFTWARE SYSTEM 

THAT MAKES SENSE. 

III. HUMAN RESOURCES 

A. WHILE I WAS OUT, WE ADVERTISED AGAIN FOR THE HUMAN RESOURCES  

POSITION. 

B.  ON DECEMBER 12TH, JJ SCOFIELD ACCEPTED THE CITY’S OFFER AND WILL 

START ON JANUARY 7TH. HE COMES TO US FROM HIS PRESENT POSITION AS 

THE HR DIRECTOR AT TRINITY MISSION HEALTH AND REHAB OF PORTLAND 

(WHERE HE ALSO PROCESSES THE PAYROLL); HE HAS A BACHELOR’S 

DEGREE FROM WESTERN OREGON UNIVERSITY AND BRINGS WITH HIM 

CONSIDERABLE EXPERIENCE, ALSO, IN FINANCIAL AND BUDGET ANALYSIS. 

IV. FOR THE OUTGOING MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL: I ENJOYED WORKING 

WITY YOU FOR THE PAST TWO YEARS, AND I’M ONLY SORRY THAT I CAN’T 

GIVE YOU A MORE COMPLETE REPORT. 



 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Ted Smith, Library Director 

Date: December 15, 2012 

Re: Library Department Update  

 
Professional Involvement: 
 
The Library Director has been busy working on various state library committees.  The following applies: 

 
November 16, Oregon Public Library Standards.  This committee was assembled with the  encouragement and 
support of the Oregon State Library and the Oregon Library Association to completely rewrite the Oregon Public 
Library Standards.  The anticipated completion date of this project is june 2013.   

 
December 10, Governance Subcommittee.  The Library Director led a meeting of librarians who are responsible 
for writing standards guiding the governance of public libraries. 

 
December 11, Salem, Oregon Digital Library Consortium (ODLC) Board Meeting.  The Library Director 
represents the Oceanbooks Library Network (Newport, Lincoln City and Tillamook County) in this consortium.  
The ODLC Board is negotiating a new contract with the company that provides audio and e-books to member 
libraries.  The ODLC Board continues to develop the FY 13-14 budget for member libraries. 

 
December 13, The Library Director met with Brent Gainer, from the Newport Police Department to discuss new 
state laws that expand the mandate to report suspected child abuse incidents to employees working in public 
libraries.  The Library will be closing for an in-service training in January to cover our new responsibilities in this 
area.  This will be new ground for all library staff.   
 
Other Library News 

 
The annual Foundation Fundraising letters started going out in late November.  Less than five have been 
returned as undeliverable, so the mailing list is pretty clean.  Donations have started coming in; Richard will be 
reporting on those.   

 
The Library Director has written the first of three grant applications for consultants to study future library needs.  
The first draft is being reviewed and will be submitted to the Oregon Community Foundation in January.   
 



 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Jim Protiva, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: December 10, 2012 

Re: Department Update-November 2012 

 
Municipal Pool  
 

• High School Swim Team pool usage began November 12th  with new evening hours 
• Job Corp Water safety training – Thursday mornings (rental) we conduct water 

training, 50 students 
• Aqua Circuit class is ongoing Tuesdays and Thursdays at 1:30  

 
Recreation Center 
 

• Hosted Santa (Chamber of Commerce) in foyer and amazing decorations (Shannon) 
• Schools Out program had 46 kids over 3 days during Thanksgiving week 
• Thorough evaluation and repair of HVAC system will help save on heating costs 
• Staff prepared annual passes for all City Employees 

 
 

Sports Programs 
 

• Held the Lincoln County Middle School Volleyball Tournament- 10 teams  
• Newport Middle School girls basketball had over 30 girls participate 
• Newport 1st – 6th grade basketball assessments had over 150 youth/16 coaches 
• 20 local business team sponsors secured for this season 
• Men’s competitive indoor soccer league started with 5 teams participating 

 
 
Senior Activity Center 
 

• Hosted ABATE Thanksgiving meal with 190 people in attendance 
• Held a Craft Fair with 21 tables of goods being displayed  
• AARP Driving Class for 50 years and older, driving safety/defensive coarse 
• Memory Screening Day with tests provided for cognitive ability (Nov. 13) 
• Friends took delivery of a new Ford 12 passenger van for Senior Center 



Parks & Rec Data 
November 2012

Facility usage 
counts

# Programs 
offered 

New 
annual 
passes 

Total 
annual 
passes

New 
other 
passes

Total other 
passes 

Drop in 
users

Senior Center 1139 visits 34 N/A N/A N/A N/A 332

Sports 2317 est. vists 22 N/A N/A N/A N/A 376
mult. Locations

Recreation Center 14992 visits 25 86 750 85 575 1374

Municipal Pool 3083 visits 12 11 146 37 116 295

Totals 22,531 93 97 896 122 691 2,377

*spectators are not required to have a pass
*Rec Center pass allows Pool use



 
 
 

  Phil Paige, Fire Chief 
 Newport Fire Department 
 245 NW 10TH ST 
 Newport, Oregon 97365 
 
 

December 12, 2012 
 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager 
Re: November Monthly Activities 
 
 
Here is a brief summary of Fire Department activities in November: 
 
The newly purchased engines and the new rescue unit are now in service. We have also purchased a surplus 
Suburban SUV and two ladders to outfit one of the new engines from Depoe Bay Fire. 
 
 This week we were also able to purchase a wild land engine through state surplus for $175. It is a 2004 F550 type 6 
brush engine (6.0 L diesel, 300 gallon tank, with 58,972 miles). It looks to be in good shape and just needs tires and 
a radio. It will replace our 1988 Chevy Type 6 engine (3211), which will be surplused and sold. Here is a photo: 
 
 

 
 
 
Building Improvements – Computer and phone are installed at the Agate Beach Fire Station, and the 
improvements at the Newport Fire Station 3200 are complete. 
 
Regional Collaboration Opportunities – The planning group continues to meet monthly, and progress is positive 
and productive.  
 
 It was the consensus of the group, that we should proceed with developing an agreement to share administrative 
services between the City of Newport, Newport RFPD, Depoe Bay RFPD, and Central Coast RFPD. They asked 
the fire chiefs to provide some possible organization charts, including roles and responsibilities, so the group could 
get a better feel for what this might entail. Those organizational charts were included with last month’s report. At 
this month’s meeting a new chart was approved (see attachment). The representatives from the fire district boards 
and city council, also met to discuss cost-sharing formulae and representation (voting) of a “fire authority” board. 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 
Operations 

• We had 134 calls for service in November, and the increase in calls for service continues, with 1,564 calls in 
the first eleven months of 2012. 

•  Captain promotional interviews were completed, and we will be promoting Tracy Cole, Richard Giles and 
Doyle Helmricks to Captain from the career personnel and Brian Haggerty to volunteer Captain in charge of 
the new Agate Beach Station effective January 2, 2013. Payroll is making the changes necessary to begin 
assigning “acting captains” in December. 

• Tom Jackson has been hired as a probationary firefighter effective December 1st. I anticipate enough savings 
in our overtime and temporary employee budgets, that we will save enough money to pay for this added 
position for the remainder of the budget year. I am confident that with the lower cost of the new firefighter 
rank, we can generate enough savings in overtime to almost cover the cost in future years. 

•  The vast majority of incidents continue to occur in the downtown area (Station 3200 response area). We are 
monitoring the calls and response times, so we will be moving the staffing from the south station to the 
main station at the first of the year. This will provide three on duty in the daytime (unless one is on vacation 
or sick) and four or five on duty at night (with volunteers). 

• We hope to have a crew assigned to the Agate Beach station as of August. We still have a few logistics to 
work out, such as overhead door openers, quick access door locks, etc. Nobody will actually staff the station 
but volunteers will respond to the station and then respond to the incidents with apparatus from the station.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Phil Paige, Fire Chief 



 

CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORITY 

Recommended Administrative Structure 

Fire Chief
Phil Paige

Assistant Chief
Operations

Josh Williams

Captain (3) 
Central

A, B and C Shifts

Volunteer 
Responders

Captain (3)  

South

A, B and C Shifts

Volunteer 
Responders

Captain (3)  

North

A, B and C Shifts

Volunteer 
Responders

Division Chief 

Prevention

Rob Murphy

Division Chief

Training/Safety

Hank Walling

Division Chief

EMS

Derek Clawson

Exec. Ass't

Office Manager

Phyllis Palmer

Administrative 
Assistant

Melanie Nelson 

Part time 
Receptionist

Vicki Walling

Volunteer 
Coordinator

 

  



 

CENTRAL COAST FIRE AUTHORITY 

Chief Officers - Administrative Duties 

Fire Chief – Phil Paige 

• Oversight of contractual services  
• Provides leadership and direction to organization  
• Sets fire department policy  
• Budget development and management 
• Collaborates and maintains partnerships with and supports other fire districts and city departments 
• Implements the goals, strategies, programs and policies of the Central Coast Fire Authority Board 
• Oversees development and implementation of the strategic plan 
• Attends City Council and Board meetings  
• Interacts with various community groups  
• Supervise Assistant Chief, Executive Assistant/Office Manager and Volunteer Coordinator 
• Monitors community fire protection risks  

Assistant Chief / Operations – Josh Williams  

• Operations (Fire, EMS, Hazardous Materials, Rescue)  
• Personnel matters 
• Employee relations 
• Report management system coordinator 
• Strategic plan implementation 
• Operation Manual, SOG's 
• Pre-Employment testing and evaluation 
• Willamette Valley Dispatch Liaison 
• Supervise Shift Captains and the Chiefs of Training, EMS and Prevention Divisions 
• ISO Coordination  

Division Chief / Fire Prevention - Rob Murphy 

• Fire code administration  
• Fire investigations 
• Hazardous materials management  
• Fire code review & adoption 
• Inspection programs  
• New development and construction plan review 
• Public education and information programs 
• Supervise: Senior Inspector & 2 Inspectors  
• Strike Team Leader 
• Attend District Meetings & Prepare Staff reports  
• Disaster Preparedness and Emergency Management Programs 
• CERT Team management and coordination 

 



Division Chief / Training & Safety – Hank Walling 

• In-service and specialized training coordination for career and volunteer personnel 
• Training schedule and calendar 
• Recruit testing 
• DPSST certification coordination and recordkeeping 
• Development and maintenance of training facilities 
• Cadet Program 
• Training records and report management 
• Representative to Safety Committees 
• Safety operations and procedures 
• Promotional exam design and preparation 
• COCTOA representative 
• Wellness program coordinator 
• Respiratory protection program coordinator 
• Probationary education, training, testing, academy 
• Training requests & reimbursement 

Division Chief / EMS – Derek Clawson 

• EMS Training Coordinator 
• Quality Assurance Program 
• Recruit EMS Evaluations 
• Medical Supply, Equipment Specification and Purchase 
• Ambulance Billing Coordinator 
• EMS Report Management System, Records Custodian 
• Hospital, County and State EMS Liaison 
• EMS Public Education 
• Privacy Officer (HIPPAA) 
• Designated Officer (Blood Borne Pathogens) 
• Pre-employment Testing & Evaluation 
• ASA coordination, management and budget 
• Certification / recertification management 
• Controlled substance manager 
• Protocol & documentation compliance 
• EMS system structure & oversight 
• AED/CPR Programs 

 



NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT
City Report November 2012

1 PERMITS ISSUED:

AUTOMATIC ALARMS: 3 1 BURN PERMITS: 30 26

MEDICAL CALLS: 77 13 FIREWORKS PERMIT: 0 0

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION 1 1 FIREWORKS DISPLAY: 0 0

RESCUE 0 0

MUTUAL AID RENDERED: 3 4
TOTAL INSPECTIONS: 3

MUTUAL AID RECEIVED: 0 0
VIOLATIONS: 30

AVIATION STANDBY: 0
ABATEMENTS: 13

PLAN REVIEWS: 5

OVERPRESSURE/RUPTURE: 0 0

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS: 2

CITY CITYRURAL RURAL

OCCUPANCIES of Fires and Automatic Alarms

AIRCRAFT: 0 0 PROCESSING PLANTS: 0 0

BOATS: 0 1 PUBLIC BUILDINGS: 0 0

HOSPITAL/CARE CENTER: 0 0 REPAIR SHOPS: 0 0

HOTEL/MOTEL: 0 0 RESIDENTIAL: 1 0

LABORATORIES: 0 0 RESTAURANT: 3 0

LAUNDRAMATS: 0 0

LAUNDRIES: 0 0

SCHOOLS: 0 0

SERVICE STATION: 0 0

MANUFACTURING: 0 0

MARINA: 0 0

STORAGE: 0 0

STORES: 1 0

MISCELLANEOUS: 4 0

MOTOR VEHICLES: 0 0

TAVERNS: 0 0

TRAILERS: 0 0

NATURAL COVER: 0 0

OFFICES: 0 0

UTILITIES: 0 1

VACANT BUILDINGS: 0 0

CAUSES of Fires and Automatic Alarms

PUBLIC SERVICE 17 5

3 0HAZARDOUS CONDITION

VOLUNTEER HOURS 206

FIRE CALLS: 6

PERSON INSERVICES TOURS: 20



NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT
City Report November 2012

CITY CITYRURAL RURAL

ALARM MALFUNCTION: 2 0 HEATING APPLICANCE: 0 0

INCENDIARY: 0 0CARELESS SMOKING: 0 0

CHILDREN W/HEAT SOUR 0 0 PROHIBITED MATERIALS 0 0

MISTAKEN ALARM: 0 0CLEARANCE: 0 0

ELECTRICAL: 0 0
OPEN FIRES: 0 0

ENGINE BACKFIRE: 0 0

EXPOSURE FIRE: 0 0

FALSE ALARM: 1 0

REKINDLE: 0 0

SCORCHED FOOD: 1 0

FIREWORKS: 0 0

FLAMMABLE LIQUID: 0 0

SPARKS: 0 0

FLUES: 0 0

FRICTION: 0 0

UNDETERMINED: 5 1

GAS LEAK: 0 0

WELDING/CUTTING: 0 0

LOSS OF LIFE INJURY

CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0 CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0

CAUSES of Fires and Automatic Alarms











er Overtime Hours

9 19 12 3 106 90 258

Newport Police Department
Monthly Statistical Review

NOVEMBER 2012 Total CFS To Date

SELECTED CALLS THIS LAST ISAME T ME This Last
FOR SERVICE  (CFS) MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR ARRESTS Year Year
RAPE 2 1 1 0 11 9
ROBBERY 0 1 1 0 4 4
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 1 0 1 15 13
BURGLARY (Residential) 3 5 2 1 26 15
BURGLARY (Business) 1 1 3 0 13 9
BURGLARY (Other) 1 1 1 0 10 8 Novemb
THEFT 34 37 25 10 386 315 Shift Coverage 141
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 1 1 0 37 31 Court 9
FRAUD 4 10 9 0 65 49 Investigations 10
SIMPLE ASSAULT 15 4 13 6 119 113 Administration 30
VANDALISM 7 8 16 1 72 60 Training 58
SEX OFFENSE 1 1 2 0 23 27 Other 11
NARCOTIC/DRUGSNARCOTIC/DRUGS 9 19 12 3 106 90 TOTOTALTAL HOURS 258 HOURS
DOMESTIC DISPUTES 20 13 18 x 210 183
LIQUOR LAWS 1 4 2 1 38 31 Top 5 Traffic Citation Charges
DUII 5 7 2 4 78 83 Speeding 17
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 13 13 12 3 148 125 Driving Susp/Revoked     13
TRESPASS/PROWLER 4 10 4 1 83 72 Driving Uninsured 5
TRAFFIC CRASH/INJURY/FATAL 1 10 2 x 51 41 No Operator License 5
TRAFFIC CRASH/PROPERTY 12 5 3 x 99 82 Fail Obey TC Device 5
HIT & RUN 9 13 11 0 102 83 TOTAL CITATIONS 59
ANIMAL PROBLEMS 12 16 9 x 234 211
SUSPICIOUS PERS/CIRCUM 67 72 78 0 1,006 996 PARKING CITATIONS   5
VEHICLE IMPOUNDS 8 10 8 x 82 81 WARNING CITATIONS 112
ALARMS 28 31 58 x 437 394 TCB PRKNG CITES/WRNGS 59

83
TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 696 690 547 8,958 8,165 Volunteer Hours 122







SUGGESTION/CONCERN/COMPLAINT FORM--CITY OF NEWPORT
Date City
 Notified No. Assigned Claimant Suggestion/Concern/Complaint Status

11/19/2012 190-PW-11-19-12 Rich Keller Request for a street light mid-b
St between Coos and Douglas
with graffiti.

lock on SE 2nd 
. Chronic issues 

OPENED 11/14/12: Visited site that 
night. Found street light at SE 2nd & 
Douglas intersection off. Called PUD 
to repair light. Suggested home owner 
install sentry light. CLOSED

12/12/2012 191-PW-12-12-12 Liz Olsen Concerns over construction ne
Extension Services. Causing b
disruption, parking lot flooding,
lot drains, excavation causing d
of building, and constant earth 

ar OSU 
usiness 
 clogged parking 
isruptive shaking 
moving.

OPENED 12/12/12: forwarded to 
public works.





 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Ted Jones,PE, Sr  Proj Mgr 

Date: December 19 th, 2012 

Re: Capital Projects Status Update 

 
 Project:  NW 3rd Sidewalks   
Project Number:  2011-013   
 Status:  Landscaping and pavement/curb markings require completion. 
 Next Task:  Complete punch list by year’s end. 
 Budget:  $165,000         
 Description:  This project will extend sidewalks on NW 3rd Street from Hwy 101 to Hurbert 

Street in Nye Beach.  
 
 Project: NE 3rd & Avery Sewer Re-alignment   
Project Number:  2010-012   
 Status:  All buried utilities are in place. 
 Next Task:  Complete surface restoration and related concrete work, work should be 

completed by year’s end. 
 Budget:  $335,183.66         
 Description:  This project is to relocate a failing sanitary sewer line that is currently located 

under a house on NE 3rd Street. The sanitary sewer and an adjacent storm 
sewer line will be relocated to the west within the street right-of-way. 

  
 Project:  Big Creek Sewer Rehabilitation 
Project Number:  2010-001   
 Status:  All manhole lid elevations have been raised and six (6) manholes have been 

relined. 
 Next Task:  Site restoration and sewer pipe point repairs, work should be complete by 

year’s end. 
 Budget:  $234,985 
 Description:  This project will address infiltration and inflow issues that are contributing to 

sanitary sewer backups at the Big Creek Lift Station. In addition, the 
backwash water from the new water treatment plant will be discharged to this 
system. For these reasons, the Big Creek sanitary sewer system between 
Hwy 101 and Big Creek Road will be replaced and the pipe size increased 
through pipe bursting.  

  
 Project:  Big Creek Road Landslide Repairs   
Project Number:  2011-003   
 Status:  FEMA is re-deploying resources back to the West Coast and will review the 

project scope/schedule adjustment submitted to OEM. 
 Next Task:  Review FEMA comments. 
 Budget:  $750,000         



 Description:  This project will restore Big Creek Road. Heavy rainfall in January of 2011 
caused portions of the road to slide away, making the road unsafe for 
vehicles and jeopardizing a buried water main and electrical and 
telecommunications overhead transmission lines. This project is 75% funded 
through FEMA.     

 
 Project:  Hwy 101 Sewer & Water Improvements   
Project Number:  2011-008   
 Status: Installed approximately 1,000 linear feet of 12 waterline including crossing 

beneath US-101 at SE/SW 62nd St. 
 Next Task: Continue with waterline installation. 
 Budget: $1.3MM 
 Description:  This project replaces undersized and aging water pipes in the South Beach 

area, improving water capacity and pressure. In addition, sanitary sewer 
pipes are being extended allowing adjacent properties to connect to City 
services, thereby abandoning aging septic systems. The extension of water 
and sewer services in this area allows future residential and commercial 
growth in South Beach. This project is primarily funded through South Beach 
Urban Renewal. 

 
 Project: Street Overlays and Improvements 
Project Number:  2012-017   
 Status:  Scope has been completed and mobilization preparations are underway. 
 Next Task:  Start the grinding on NE 20th and NE 2nd Streets. 
 Budget:  $144,146.30 
 Description:  Repair and overlay NE 20th, NE 2nd, and NE 3rd Streets 
 
 
Projects in Design or Analysis Phase 
 
Water Treatment and Distribution 

• 2011‐018 Agate Beach Tank, Salmon Run Pump Station and Waterlines – Tank design 
complete and pump station/waterline at 75%. 

• 2012‐012 Big Creek Dam Outlet Rehab Project – construction plan preparation started 
and permits required from DSL and COE.  Approximately 60% design completion. 

• 2012‐014 South Beach SCADA Improvements – project alternative under City Staff 
review. 

• 2012‐013 Lakewood Hills Pump Station Upgrades – Field investigation underway and 
design is initiated – work on going and nearing 30% design. 

• 2012‐010 Yaquina Heights Tank Rehab  ‐ Scope of Work under development ‐ NTR 
• 2011‐025 Big Creek Dam 1 and 2 – Finalizing the report. ‐ NTR 

treets and Storm Drainage 
John Moore Drainage Upgrade – Scope of Work under development 

ure Mapping – received draft maps for 75% review. 

 
S

• 2012‐015 Bayfront/
‐ NTR 

• 2011‐027 Infrastruct
• 2011‐024 US‐101 Crosswalks – Scope of work under development to facilitate 

consultant selection. ‐ NTR 
 
 
 
 
 

Project Status Memo - ATJ  12-17-12 Page 2 of 3 
  December 12, 2012 

 



Project Status Memo - ATJ  12-17-12 Page 3 of 3 
  December 12, 2012 

 

astewater Collection and Treatment 
aluation – Technical memo has been reviewed and 

 Engineering 

er development. – NTR 

W
• 2012‐008 WWTP Biosolids Ev

operational changes are being implemented to optimize solids treatment. 
• 2011‐005 Bayside Sewer Rehab – Preliminary report has been presented to

Staff and the preferred design option is being refined. 
• 2012‐025 Big Creek Pump Station – Design is underway. 
• 2012‐024 Big Creek Force Main – engineering Scope of Work und
• 2012‐027 Sanitary Sewer Flow Monitoring – an engineering/data collection scope of 

work has been reviewed for collecting flow data and targeting I/I solutions. 

































 

CCitityy of   of NNeeww ort pport 
AA or rrbbor DDaayy  PPro lrocclaammaatitioonn  

 
Whereas, In 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of 
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of trees; and 
 
Whereas, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting 
of more than a million trees in Nebraska, and Arbor Day is now observed 
throughout the nation and the world; and 
 
Whereas, trees reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, 
cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, 
produce oxygen and provide habitat for wildlife; and 
 
Whereas, trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our 
homes, fuel for our fires and countless other wood products; and 
 
Whereas, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic 
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community; and 
 
Whereas, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual 
renewal; and 
 
Whereas, the City of Newport has submitted an application to be designated 
as a Tree City USA to the National Arbor Day Foundation and desires to 
continue its tree-planting practices; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mark McConnell, Mayor of the City of Newport, do 
hereby proclaim January 14, 2013, as 

AAr or rbbor DDaayy  
in the City of Newport, and urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to 
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and 
 
Further, I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and promote the 
well-being of this and future generations. 
 
 
 
 _____________________________    
 Mark McConnell, Mayor 





N.Morris
Typewritten Text
IX-A













N.Morris
Typewritten Text
IX-B

























N.Morris
Typewritten Text
IX-C









Draft MINUTES 
City of Newport Planning Commission 

Work Session 
Newport City Hall Conference Room ‘A’ 

Monday, December 10, 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Planning Commissioners Present:  Jim Patrick, Mark Fisher, Rod Croteau, Bill Branigan, Gary East, and Glen Small. 
 
Planning Commissioners Absent:  Jim McIntyre. 
 
Citizens Advisory Committee Members Present:  Bob Berman, Lee Hardy, and Suzanne Dalton. 
 
Citizens Advisory Committee Members Absent:  Lisa Mulcahy (excused). 
 
City Staff Present:  Community Development Director (CDD) Derrick Tokos and Executive Assistant Wanda Haney.  
 
Audience Members:  David Allen (public-at-large member of OPAC) and Walter Chuck (member of FINE). 
 
Chair Patrick called the Planning Commission work session to order at 6:01 p.m.   He noted that the order of the agenda would 
be flipped and turned the meeting over to CDD Tokos.   
 
A.  Unfinished Business. 
 
1.  Further discussion of the proposed amendments to the Territorial Sea Plan (TSP) for potential action in regular session.  
Tokos said that he would break the discussion into two parts.  He noted that the packets included a copy of the FINE letter 
supporting sites for research only; not where commercial deployment could occur.  On the overhead screen, Tokos presented 
slides to give the Commissioners a context of what the proposed sites are that are under consideration.  Tokos explained that 
there are eight sites that have been considered for commercial deployment at different depths; but it is still very much under 
discussion.  He showed maps and explained that the dark green areas are where commercial deployment could occur; the other 
colors have to do with resources relative to the review.  He noted that over time the area off Newport has been modified 
somewhat.  Allen noted that a lot of people are focusing on these sites and that there has become more focus than should be.  
He said there are a lot of other things going on that will put it in perspective.  He said that the focus is on what are called the 
“suitability study areas”, which have the least amount of standards that a developer would have to meet as far as requirements.  
There will be a regulatory piece if someone applies.  This is to guide the developer.  The areas we are talking about now are 
what the State determined had the least Goal 19 resources.  Developers may choose these if they don’t want to go through other 
hurdles.  Tokos said that with that in mind, Oregon State has one non-grid-connected area where they had the test buoy.  We 
are also looking at a grid-connected location for PMEC; and the two locations being considered are Reedsport and Newport.  
That is a grid-connected site for testing commercial devices where developers can sign up to test their equipment.  It is outside 
the territorial sea, but the grid connection would go through the territorial sea to upland connections.  A local group is putting 
together a proposal for what the option for that deployment would be.  OSU would compare Newport to Reedsport to 
determine which community is chosen.  Tokos said that on the maps we will have the green areas and the purple test areas.   
 
Chuck gave the history of the committee.  He noted that County Commissioner Terry Thompson thought it was best to have 
fishermen involved.  He said that FINE is mandated by the County to advise the County Commission on territorial sea issues.  
They helped select the 1 square mile NNMREC site where the test buoy was this summer.  He said their goal is mainly to use 
their expertise to assist with advice to some of these companies for things like what would be the best way to mark the devices 
so boats wouldn’t hit them and to alleviate as much conflict as possible.  Chuck said that FINE was pretty well represented 
with regional charter boats, recreational fishermen, and commercial fishermen.  He said the reason they are supporting the 
PMEC site is that they believe this is a very experimental type of technology, and it would be best to test them and make sure 
they work.  They think having the research out there to make sure they work and show that they work would be the best way to 
go instead of having blocks set off for possible commercial sites.  Chuck noted that the PMEC site is going to be about 5-6 
miles out from 32 to about 38 fathoms south of the fishing lane coming in and between that and the tow boat lane.  The group 
picked out an area about 4 miles long and 2 miles wide.  PMEC needs about 2 square miles.  Chuck is on the site selection 
committee.  The group decided they would focus on the FINE-proposed site as their basis for a recommendation coming out of 
the site selection team.  He said that the FINE option was a compilation by the stakeholders, and it was good to get input from 
the fishermen in the community first.  Branigan asked why that site?  Chuck said that the fish affected the most are salmon and 
crab.  These are some of the less valuable fishing grounds.  There is still some crabbing that will be displaced from there.  In 
the name of research, hopefully we can get on the forefront of collaborating.  They thought that if there is any spot, that would 
be the best.  Branigan asked if boats can be around the devices.  Chuck said they can still fish around it.  The Coast Guard’s 
determination was that these are things that are not going to be there year-round, and the Coast Guard’s process for no-transit is 

1    Planning Commission Work Session 12/10/12. 



18 months; so they have said nothing about this.  Chuck said the device will be well-marked.  He said it is 5 miles out and is 
missing the tug boat lane and the shipping lane.  He said it is also said to be a plus if it is closer to port because ship captains 
are more likely to be paying attention.  Croteau wondered if NOAA would give Newport an advantage for the PMEC site.  
Fisher noted that Reedsport is in such sad economic situation, that they might like to have something and probably see this as a 
plus.   
 
Tokos said that the siting process is moving rapidly, and the State will be looking for recommendations in the early part of the 
year.  Allen said probably at the end of this month.  There will probably be two or three more meetings.  Tokos noted that the 
City Council hasn’t weighed in on this yet.  He wondered if the Planning Commission wanted to recommend to the City 
Council that they speak to this with respect to the FINE letter.  The City’s recently-adopted policies in the economic section of 
the Comprehensive Plan states that the City will support marine-related industries and working waterfronts.  That would be 
consistent with the direction the FINE letter goes.  The Commission might suggest that the Council look at the FINE letter and 
determine whether the City should weigh in.  Tokos said that if the Commission has specific recommendations; now would be 
the time to suggest them.  He said that the letter will be presented at the City Council meeting on December 17th.  Allen noted 
that if a recommendation goes to the City Council, because he is an OPAC member, he will be abstaining from any vote.  He 
said a recommendation will probably go to OPAC in early January.  His goal is to be here tonight as an OPAC member with 
the understanding that he will be abstaining at the City Council level.  Allen said that OPAC has been looking at the research 
on this siting process.  We still have to open it up for the potential for commercial development, but you want to go slowly and 
incrementally.  The FINE letter can be placed in the record at the State level.   
 
Patrick wondered if the Commissioners had any objection to supporting the FINE letter.  Berman said that he supports the 
research portion100%; but the statement that they strongly oppose identifying ocean areas adjacent to the coast for utility-scale 
projects, he doesn’t believe is appropriate.  He believes that the assessment going on to select areas that could potentially be 
used for commercial development in the future is an appropriate exercise.  He said that he can’t see saying we don’t want any 
sites designated off the coast of Newport for future commercial development.  He thinks that is inappropriate at this time.  
Fisher said that he might agree if in fact the letter was written by a group representing the whole Oregon coast; but because the 
fact is that this is a specified area (Lincoln County only) that these people are talking about, he is in favor of it.  Berman said 
that, without knowing anything about the nature of these devices, what might be the potential impacts, and what the economic 
benefits might be; he doesn’t think it is the right thing to say no.  He said that the whole process is underway.  It has the 
potential for being horrible for fishermen, but also a tremendous economic benefit.  At this point there is no way of evaluating 
that.  Patrick said that FINE’s point is that they don’t know that.  They are interested in research, but not in setting sites apart 
until we have data.  We don’t know what types we will get or where they will be.  Berman said that without sites designated to 
accommodate it, this type of development will not happen.  Patrick noted that this is only talking about within the 3 miles.  The 
City has no jurisdiction outside those 3 miles.  It means they can do anything they want; it is a federal issue.  We do have a say 
about the first 3 miles.  Patrick said that he likes what the County said; do research, but keep commercial development out of 
the 3-mile area until we have enough information.   
 
Allen said that the reason why PMEC selection is going to be important, even though it is outside the territorial sea, is that it 
could influence the final recommendation as far as the distribution area in the territorial sea.  How the federal waters are used 
could actually affect the State’s decision.  Those two are actually going hand in hand.  Fisher said that he is not willing to risk 
industries we have had for generations.  He said that in some way, setting the site locations is getting the cart before the horse.  
If these developers do a small project and convince people it can be done safely, will be good for the community, and will 
bring money and jobs; then the rules can always be changed.  To give them that latitude before they have proven themselves, 
might not be good.  Allen noted that these areas are what are being called facility suitability study areas with the lowest 
thresholds; but there are other areas called management areas with higher thresholds.  Development is not precluded if the 
devise meets the requirements.  Patrick said that he is not opposed to supporting the letter.  All the Commission can do is state 
their opinion and make a recommendation to the City Council.  He said that he would just as soon be on the same page as the 
County.  Tokos said that the Planning Commission can recommend that the City Council support the letter and weigh in with 
their support in a timely manner so it can be considered.  He said the Commission could say that they support the research 
element specifically.  Patrick added that we could put a footnote that there was some sentiment to not oppose any area at all 
and make sure that is part of the record.  He said the Commission could recommend that the letter be approved as written but 
that we are not opposed if the Council makes more prescriptive language about other sites.  Fisher thought that if the 
Commission suggests that the Council sign on to the County’s letter, if the City does anything else, we will be reducing the 
impact of the letter and might as well do our own letter.  Patrick thought the City being on the same side as the County will 
make more sense and have more impact.  He said that also we are trying to get the PMEC site here instead of Reedsport.  Allen 
said that this letter will address both the PMEC siting and the State’s efforts in the territorial sea.  Chuck said that just because 
FINE said they are not in favor now, once these devices are proven at the PMEC site, we may need more buy-in.  He said the 
feeling from the group is that the area just west of that test site would be where most commercial development would be 
because the area beyond that is very favorable.  He said these areas up and down the coast are small footprint compared to once 
the cable comes to shore.  The concern is about what is west of these areas also.  He said it doesn’t mean that the group would 
be adverse to near-shore technology.  There is no technology that would work out there right now.  The wave technology 

2    Planning Commission Work Session 12/10/12. 



3    Planning Commission Work Session 12/10/12. 

industry just tried to pick up areas with the least resistance.  There will be sites out there whether they use it or not.  Allen said 
that even if they apply in areas with the lower standards, there are inventory requirements and other thresholds; and there is the 
joint review process.  The fact that they can apply is only the beginning; there is the regulatory process where the local 
governments can weigh in.  He said that there are a lot of hoops along the way.  Patrick said that he feels that he would rather 
go with that site and keep away from the others.  He thought for the immediate future, that is the best site.  Allen said that at the 
last OPAC meeting, there was discussion about a periodic review process.  In roughly 7 years or when 1% of the territorial sea 
is developed, the sites and process and thresholds will be reviewed.  He said this is not the final document.  
 
Dalton wondered what questions the Commission should be asking, and noted that we would like to be involved in the 
answers.  Allen said this also requires State approval, but it’s been approved at the Federal level at NOAA.  Then it becomes an 
enforcement policy that the State can enforce.  There will be further data and interior revising.  Patrick said that he doesn’t 
have questions because he doesn’t know what to ask.  To adopt the Part 5 document, DSL at the State level will go through rule 
making to implement this.  Dalton asked what other things Allen could share about this.  Allen noted that the final 
recommendation on this list is going to LCDC in January.  OPAC will have its own recommendation going to LCDC.  They 
will try to put those together.  There will be an OPAC meeting in early January on the visual assessment up and down the 
coast.  Tokos noted that at previous work sessions, the Commission went over the view sheds and assessments done in Lincoln 
County.  Branigan said his concern is that there are non-state lands, but so much is state lands where they did their own 
assessment that it became a State process.  Tokos wondered if the Commissioners felt we had enough discussion so that at 
regular session they can pick up deliberation on whether to make a recommendation on the FINE letter.  He wondered also if 
there is a desire to make a recommendation on the visual or just let it go at this point.  Allen said that as an OPAC member, he 
has had a lot of input.  He said if it’s not even a recommendation, from the comments made on the record, the City Council can 
always look at the minutes.  That is part of the public process.  He said that OPAC has had a lot of input on that issue.  Allen 
said the FINE letter is probably the more essential piece.  Because of time, Patrick said that the site selection between Newport 
and Reedsport can be taken up at regular session.  
 
B.  New Business. 
 
1.  Discussion of text amendments to the Comprehensive Plan by updating the criteria for making UGB amendments to 
conform to State Goal 14 and updating the water system plan policies regarding the reservoir structure deficiencies.  Tokos 
noted that the packet included the actual draft code changes.  He said that if the Commission agrees with the changes to the 
Urbanization and the Public Facilities elements, the earliest a public hearing would be held is January 28th, the second meeting 
in January.  He noted that the Commission had a work session talking about the reservoir UGB expansion and the various 
reasons why the City is interested in that.  He said that this is the cleanup of the Comprehensive Plan so that process can move 
forward as smoothly as possible.  A change he made to the Comp Plan is basically to update the population forecast.  
References to 2010 should be changed to 2030.  There were some confusing references to future growth areas that he clarified.  
And then, he modified the criteria against which we evaluate UGB map amendments so we are using the most current State’s 
Goal 14 standards.  We had a whole set of criteria predating the changes the State made in 2006.  What he is proposing is 
changing the findings so they match up with State rules so that when we submit the map amendments, we can use current 
standards.  He said that the findings are the meat of this, and are things we have talked about already; a demonstrated need, 
boundary analysis, and the goal exception piece.  If this gets adopted into the Comp Plan, then there is the map amendment that 
would follow this.  Fisher wondered if any rights have changed under this for people who own land that may be taken into the 
boundary.  Tokos said not at all by this.  He explained that the map amendment is a separate thing and would come at a later 
date (January 14th work session).  Tokos said that this part has no impact whatsoever.  He continued that the Public Facilities 
element changes are correction of a bad reference in Policy 6 that referred to the 1990’s maps, which are outdated.  There are 
new Policies 4 and 5 that would go in.  Policy 4 talks about acquiring land to protect water quality and makes it a matter of 
City policy; which is obvious.  Policy 5 deals with the deficiencies of the dams, which is not in there right now.  We didn’t 
have the benefit of the seismic studies.  Then it goes into implementation measures.  Tokos said that if the Commission agrees 
with these changes, they would initiate the process; and he would schedule it for the next available hearing (January 28th).  
Then it would go to the City Council.  Then if the State doesn’t object, it becomes effective.  This text amendment does not go 
to the County.  The map amendment requires both City and County adoption.  Berman asked if Tokos foresees any objections.  
Tokos said Policy 4 might be the only one.  Some folks might be cautious about that.  The amendment to the Urbanization 
section is basically for cleanup.  The Public Facilities changes are practical given what we now know about the condition of the 
dams.  Tokos said that this is an important step for setting out a road map for addressing questions coming up.                        
 
C.  Adjournment.  Having no further discussion, the work session meeting adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_______________________________  
Wanda Haney, Executive Assistant  













N.Morris
Typewritten Text
IX-D













N.Morris
Typewritten Text
IX-E












	AGENDA 12-17-12
	URA November 19, 2012
	Deed Modification for Whaler
	LCR-Surplus Engine
	WS November 19, 2012
	November 19, 2012
	Claims112012
	Managers Report
	DH Reports
	Suggestion-Concern-Complaint Report-2010-11
	Project Status Memo - ATJ  12-17-12
	Audit Presentation
	Reno Discussion
	Proclamation - Arbor Day 2013
	Automatic Aid Agreement
	SDC Fees
	Territorial Sea Planning Process
	MIcroentrerpirse Support
	Canvass of Ballorts



